
 

 

 

 

 

 
 

 

DATE:       SEPTEMBER  18, 2023 

TO:            All Prospective Bidders 

FROM:      Kelsey Molander, Purchasing Department 

IFB NO.:   24-10, Tree Trimming, Removal, & Stump Grinding Services 

RE:            ADDENDUM NO. 01 

The following addendum is in response to requests for clarification and questions asked by 

prospective Bidders. 

The information contained herein shall become part of the contract awarded by the District for the 

specified services. Bidder shall indicate acceptance of the information contained in this addendum 

by signing in the spaces provided below. The signed addendum shall be included with Bid response.  

ADDENDUM NO. 01 

1. Question: Is a licensed arborist required for this job? 

 

Answer: No, it is not required to have a certified arborist on staff to be awarded this 

contract.  

 

Please reference Attachment B, #9. Bidder Qualifications, #15. Personnel and 16.1 – 16.7. 

ALL OTHER TERMS, CONDITIONS, AND PROVISIONS OF IFB 24-10 REMAIN 

UNCHANGED AND IN FULL FORCE AND EFFECT. 

IFB 24-09 

ADDENDUM NO. 01: RECEIVED AND ACCEPTED 

 

 

Cc: Contract File 

COMPANY: ________________________________ 

NAME: ________________________________ 

TITLE: ________________________________ 

SIGNATURE: ________________________________ 

DATE: ______/______/______  

 
 

Mission Statement:  We are committed to the success of every student! 
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Tina Certain 
Diyonne McGraw 
Sarah Rockwell, Ph.D. 
Leanetta McNealy, Ph.D. 
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SUPERINTENDENT OF SCHOOLS 
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